

1ST SESSION:

CHAIRMAN: DR. C. D.

RF 100-690

1.	National Anthem	2 p.m.
2.	Prayer Rev: Gove	2/5 - 2.10
3.	Welcome of Delegates Moretele	2.10 - 2.20
4.	Opening Address: Chief A.J.R. Luthuli	
5.	Explanation of Agenda and how it will be handled: Chairman	2.20 - 2.30
6.	Interpretation of ditto:	2.30 - 2.40
7.	Messages: Summarised by: Dr. R. W. Press	2.40 - 2.50
8.	Explanation of "Isitwalandwe" by Chairman	2.50 - 2.55
9.	Interpretation of this	2.55 - 3.0
10.	Presentation to Chief A.J.R. Luthuli and reading of citation by Chairman	3.0 - 3.5
11.	Reply on behalf of recipient.	3.5 - 3.10
12.	Presentation to Rev. T. Huddleston and citation by Chairman	3.10 - 3.15
13.	Reply by Huddleston	3.15 - 3.25
14.	Presentation to Dr. Y.M. Dadoo and citation by Chairman	3.25 - 3.30
15.	Reply on behalf of Dadoo.	3.30 - 3.35
16.	Report from National Action Council: Mr. A.E. Patel	3.35 - 3.45
17.	Interpretation	3.45 - 3.50

END OF SESSION

2nd SESSION:

CHAIRMAN: M. MURBANS.

11.	Reading of whole charter: Zulu by Bhengu S. Hallan	3.50 - 4.00
	English by Mr. Hutchinson	4.00 - 4.10
	Sothe by Rev. Mokwena	4.10 - 4.20
12.	Chairman to call for speakers names to be sent in	
13.	Preamble: Moved by T.S. Hutchinson	4.20 - 4.28
	Interpretation	4.28 - 4.30
	Public discussion on preamble	4.30 - 5.00
14.	Votes for all: Moved by N.T. Naiker	5.00 - 5.08
	Interpretation	5.08 - 5.10
	Public discussion on proposed this section	5.10 - 5.40
15.	National Rights: Moved by Dr. Letele	5.40 - 5.48
	Interpretation	5.48 - 5.50
	Public discussion	5.50 - 6.20

END OF SESSION.

THIRD SESSION:

S.A.C.P.O. CHAIRMAN:

16.	Economic demands: Moved by B. Turek	9.00 - 9.08
	Interpretation	9.08 - 9.10
	Public Discussion	9.10 - 9.40
17.	The Land: Moved by T.S. Tshunungwa	9.40 - 9.48
	Interpretation	9.48 - 9.50
	Public Discussion	9.50 - 10.20
18.	Equality before the Law: Moved by Dr. A. Sader	10.20 - 10.28
	Interpretation	10.28 - 10.30
	Public Discussion	10.30 - 11.00
19.	Social Freedom: Moved by Mrs. S. Bunting	11.00 - 11.08
	Interpretation	11.08 - 11.10
	Public Discussion	11.10 - 11.40

20.	<u>Work and opportunities:</u> Moved By L. Massina	11.40 - 11.48
	Interpretation	11.48 - 11.50
	Public discussion	11.50 - 12.20
END OF SESSION 1 HOUR BREAK.		
	FOURTH SESSION; P. BETLEVILD: CHAIRMAN.	
21.	<u>Education</u> Moved by E. Mphahlele	1.20 - 1.28
	Interpretation	1.28 - 1.30
	Public Discussion	1.30 - 2.00
22.	<u>Social welfare</u> Moved by Mrs. H. Joseph	2.00 - 2.08
	Interpretation	2.08 - 2.10
	Public Discussion	2.10 - 2.40
23.	<u>Foreign relations and closing phrases</u> Moved by Mayakiso	2.40 - 2.48
	Interpretation	2.48 - 2.50
	Public Discussion	2.50 - 3.20
24.	Collection: Appeal by F.P. Moretsane	3.20 - 3.45
25.	Credentials committee report: R. Kesho	3.45 - 3.55
26.	Charter as a whole, put by Chairman for adoption	3.55 - 4.05
27.	Resolution of the National Action Council Moved by Dr. H. Meosa	4.05 - 4.13
	Interpretation	4.13 - 4.15
	Seconded by Adam Daniels	4.15 - 4.23
	Interpretation	4.23 - 4.25
28.	(General: If required) -	4.50 - 5.00
29.	Closing address: Dr. Cenoe	5.00 - 5.10
	Interpretation	5.10 - 5.15

Chairman closes with National Anthem.

to unlawful activities which normally would not be described as acts of Communism."

The Suppression of Communism Act contrary to Dr. Yergan's assertion that it is supported by the opposition was in fact condemned by all National Organisations, Parliamentary Parties including the official Opposition before it became law, and it is being opposed even now by all democratic organisations because it is being used to suppress opposition to the Nationalist Government. This American "leader" fully justifies this suppressive Act. He doubts that the Nationalist Government is reactionary although Dr. Malan's Nationalist Party opposed the war against fascist powers and acclaimed the victories of Nazi soldiers.

Dr. Yergan's statement on the situation in South Africa apart from his distorted conclusions is certainly full of factual inaccuracies. He refers to riots which took place at Port Elizabeth, Durban and other cities during the Defiance Campaign. There were no such riots in Durban during this period. Dr. Max Yergan also refers to reports to the effect that the riot in Port Elizabeth was 'touched off' by "an effort on the part of a White religious sister, friendly to Africans, to persuade the Africans to disband a meeting which had assembled contrary to law brought the police into the situation and that the riot grew out of the confusion which followed resulting in several deaths."

The facts are that a riot took place in East London when a religious gathering had assembled on an open square by the permission of a police officer and a magistrate; despite its character this assembly was forcefully disbanded by the police. Several people including a White sister were killed when the police opened fire indiscriminately in the location and the African fought back. It is significant that Dr. Yergan should refer to the most inaccurate report about the riot and one which no South African is aware of.

When Dr. Yergan says that any person in Europe and America who levels criticism against South Africa has to ask himself what he would do under similar circumstances, the circumstances referred to by him are: "If the Africans had more land being an agricultural and pastoral people they would remain at home, the supply of labour and industry would be considerably reduced." Here, therefore, he justifies the landlessness of the large majority of the Africans. Dr. Yergan is so sympathetic with the Nationalist Government that he pleads with Europe and America to understand and be SYMPATHETIC with the Union Government in its PROBLEMS, but in the struggle of the non-European for better living conditions he sees and warns Europe and America of a "communist menace."

As far as Dr. Yergan is concerned, the great trouble in Africa is Communism and not oppression. This is also indicated by the fact that in Kenya, where the British Government has not detected any communistic activities, Dr. Yergan sees a communist set up and treats with contempt the legitimate grievances and demands of the people.

If this gentleman, who is regarded as "Africa's foremost Authority on Africa", hopes to use his information to persuade his colleagues to involve the people of this continent in their ideological fight, then they will be well advised to disillusion themselves.

... 9 ...

The millions of oppressed people of Africa are fighting for liberty, peace and democracy. Any country that stands in their way must of necessity incur their disfavour. We hope that the American people who cherish and love peace and liberty, will not be misled by the unfortunate distorted picture about the position in Africa.

... 0 ...

KEEP ABREAST OF THE STRUGGLE FOR FREEDOM: READ LIBERATION.
FIGHTING TAK
AND OF COURSE: ..
AFRICAN LODEST

THE CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE.

R.A.C.H.
J.D.

- 1) The Call of the Congress is thundering,
Arousing the masses to meet;
Bearing in Demands for the Charter
The Charter of Freedom for all.

CHORUS:

Through village, mine, and every farm
The Wheel will roll;
The Congress of the People
Unites us all.

- 2). For the wheel is rolling onwards
Preparing us for the Day;
Let the banner of Peace be our standard
We'll march to our liberty.

CHORUS:

- 3). South Africa for all of us
We'll live in Peace;
The Congress of the People
Unites us all.

CHORUS:

(Sung on the tune of "SALUTE TO LIFE").
oooooooooooooooooooo00000000oooooooooooooooooooooooo

THE CALL TO THE CONGRESS OF THE PEOPLE.

We call the People of South Africa)
Black and White (2) } Repetit.
Let us speak TOGETHER of Freedom. }

We call the Miners of Coal, Gold and Diamonds,
LET US COME TOGETHER.

We call the Workers of Farms and Forests,
LET US SPEAK OF FREEDOM. }

We call the Workers of Factories and Shops,
LET US COME TOGETHER.

We call the Teachers, Students and the Preachers,
LET US SPEAK OF FREEDOM.

We call the Housewives and the Mothers,
LET US COME TOGETHER.

We call the Farmers of the Reserves and the Trust Lands,
LET US COME TOGETHER. (Repetit.).

Chorus: Let us speak---of the wide land
And the narrow strips---on which we toil,
Let us speak-- of brothers without land
And of children without any schooling,
Let us speak--of taxes and of cattle ^{poison}
And of famine(2)
LET US SPEAK TOGETHER OF FREEDOM.
oooooooooooooooooooo000000000000oooooooooooooooooooo

AFRICA

WANTS

PEACE.

By Bernard Dadié of Ivory Coast.

Luthuli of our Africa, messenger of great tidings,
Tell our fighting brothers throughout the world,
Tell them this,
That the new-born child wants to defend peace,
The playful child wants to defend peace,
Africa wants peace.

Tell them this clearly and precisely,
Running through the world since the dawn of times-
Tell them this clearly and precisely,
That the widow who rises wants to protect peace,
The child which stands up wants to protect peace,
Africa wants peace.

The Christian who rises wants a weapon to fight war,
The animist who stands up wants a weapon to fight war,
The war for copper, the war for rubber,
The war for ore and the war for oil,
The war against the people,
To keep them enslaved.
Africa wants peace.

Over the solitary ever snow-capped mountains,
The green-cropped hills with bald spots here and there,
Over the earth strained with funnels, born of shells.
Over the flying manes of the peaks, sweeping to pick stars
To make of them candelabra for the house of man.
The plane will carry you to all the capitals,
Then tell them, you messenger of great hours,
Tell them this clearly and precisely,
Tell it to our brothers-in-arms throughout the world
That Africa has thrown herself into the battle,
Her men Her women
Her children
Her workers Her students
Healthy or diseased

S. 27/9/55

3

Africa wants peace.

Africa has thrown herself into the battle.

The ruses, the promises, the prisons, the murders,
Nothing can stop our flight - not at all,
There is always wind in the bow of the vessel.
There is always light in the eyes of those once blindfolded.
Tell them that in the night,
Over the obstacles,
In the sparkling sum of the victory which is rising to-morrow,
Our united hands will never unclasp.
The same struggle for life links us.

Africa wants peace.

Tell them Luthuli, messenger of great tidings,
Running through the word since the dawn of times,
Tell them clearly and precisely,
That Africa is breaking her chains.
Tell them this and strongly.

That Africa

To liberty and peace

Answers: I am here;

Tell them, Luthuli, messenger of great tidings,
Tell them this, clearly and neatly,
Tell it to our brothers the world over
From Paris to Melbourne over the Cape,
From Moscow to Buenos Aires via Algiers,
From Nanking to Helsinki via London.

To our brothers who fight and die

So that man can be man

And no longer a vile object,

No longer a beast of burden.

I tell you, bring them

Fraternal greetings from Africa,

Which is battling, hoping,

Greetings from Africa

Which wants

(1) JMS 11. 7/70

2 Donations
to Levy imposed on the
Provinces.

Transact 1100 bring
to hand equal £458.10.
like wise Branch reman
with £458.10 +

Cape £1600

To HQ £666.6.8

Total £1300

£54

of S. £100

£25

Total Pay-
£1200

Devotion
£100

per month £30 -

£7 or £8 per mth

Govt £400

£100 per month

Total est £2004

Wage £100
£350

Travelling exp
B&L, Comm 21ce year
Sometime even more
£100

Official visit
£200

Total £600

St. £150

Legal £400

Exch £150

Total £500

Balance £4.

(B)

A.V.C. 19 - practice

7

Administrative

Fees

members do not pay dues. Hence the present
cannot pay their national
body off. Same expenses at
Jack's then to N.Y. & Long
Island.

3 Paying & sending receipt
to the treasurer

President treasurer Mr. D.
Hoover.

Treasurer General banner
October.

Donation £222 . 10

C 18 .

T 9

M. 25

O.S. 3 . 10

C 100

~~178 . 10~~

30

£ 278 . 50

Total 1 . 4

Total 2 . 3

Wage 5 4 . 8

Post. 3 1 . 1

Add Fd 8 to 6

Coff 5 to 6

Repairs 1 1 . 2

New 7

~~Office Rent~~ 8

JFM 60

ANC General.

BRANCH V

Wilhemina	Phetoe	119	-	19th avenue
Bester	Mtshali	125	-	19th avenue
Grace	Msibi	113	-	16th ave.
Elizabeth	Ihlatlozi	139	-	16th ave.
Esther	Nkosi	113	-	16th avenue
Johannes	Mtetwa	124	-	19th ave.
Grace	Mabuse	106	-	15 th Avenue
Miriam	Mathebula	113	-	15 th avenue
Roselina	Selome	130	-	John avenue
Elizabeth	Mthembu	125	-	19th avenue
Gladys	Zikakala	125	-	19th avenue
Julia	Sithole	109	-	17th avenue
Johannes	Nenki	118	-	15 th Avenue
Harriet	Soko	113	-	16th avenue
Frans	Mogashwa	118	-	13 th Avenue
Miriam	Zondo	113	-	15 th avenue
Gladys	Nkosi	111	-	16th avenue
Miriam	Khambula	113	-	13 th ave
Engelme	Ishabalala	107	-	16th ave.
Robert	Ishali	140	-	21 st avenue
Daniel	Pots	111	-	15 th avenue
Samuel	Ditsaetsi	11	-	14th ave.
David	Nkwanya	12	-	14th ave.

113 - 16th avenue
 Box 26000002
 Alexander
 5/18/56

6-4-53

P P

A.A.C.

①

6453

10

Arise you who refuse 5.

Arise
like a
strong man

ARISE YOU WHO REFUSE TO BE BOUND-

SLAVES

Let's stand up and fight for

liberty and true democracy.

all our world is facing the chains
of the tyrant;

Everyone who works for freedom
now is crying:

Arise Arise Arise

all of us with one ~~one~~ heart
with the torch of freedom
march on!

with the torch of freedom
march on march on
march on and on

A. G. M. Chamilia

WE MEET TODAY IN FREEDOM'S CAUSE
AND RAISE OUR VOICES HIGH

WE'LL JOIN OUR HANDS IN A.N.C. STRONG
ON TO BATTLE OR TO DIE. A.N.C. MEN

BE STRONG. HOLD THE FORT, FOR
WE ARE COMING AT SIDE BY SIDE ANC
WE BATTLE ONWARD -

VICTORY WILL COME.

LOOK. MY COMRADES.

SEE THE ANC BANNERS WAVING HIGH;
REINFORCEMENTS NOW APPEARING; ANC HIGH
VICTORY IS HIGH. CHORUS

SEE OUR NUMBERS STILL INCREASING ANC
HIGH HEAR THE BUGLES BLOW,

BY OUR ANC WE SHALL
TRIUMPH OVER EVERY FOE CHORUS:

A. G. M. Chamilia

P 18

6-4-53

oh, Workers, can you stand it?

oh, tell me how you can.

will you be a lousy scab

or will you be ANC man?

my daddy is of the ANC. mate Khotso
~~the~~ ~~south~~ Khotso - le Khotso la ANC
and I'm all soason of the ANC
and I'll stick with the ANC of every
Africa - till evry bathes well

at G.H.H channel

234 Mayone & Ave NEWclare

J.H.B

28

b-4-53

P 19

We shall not. We shall not be Moved;

" " " " " "

just like a tree that's standing
by the water,

We shall Not be Moved. we're fighting
for our freedom.....

Black and White together.....

our ANC is behind us.....

.....is our leader.....

Rebop Africa.....

V.V....

G.W.

at G.H.H channel

234 Mayone & Ave NEWclare

J.H.B

6-4-53

P

21

3:

ANC

22

What is that I see yonder coming
coming coming Africa of ours
oh What is that I see yonder
coming coming coming
Wont you get on board.
oh get on board.

Well it's that the ANC is board.
coming.....
it has saved a many a thousand.....
it will save a many more
thousand.....
It will carry us to freedom.....
we're fighting for our freedom....
Black and White together.....

A. L. G. at channel

234 Major Ave NW clare
J.H.B.

6-4-53
there's a farmer in the country
and a worker in the town
they've got to get together 'till
the sun goes down.
chorus we got to all get together
all you hard working people surely
~~can~~ got to organise
get a union in the country
got a union in the town
chorus that's - the only way to keep from
getting pushed around.
for along long time they've
been pretty smart
they've been keeping us down
by keeping us apart:
chorus
oh the worker in the city
and the farmer see,
that Hitler ain't buried
when a man ain't free:

A. L. G. at channel

4

7

AFRICA ONE

6-4-53

Arise ye the sons of Africa
Your day of freedom bids you
rise!

Your children, Wives and
grandchildren of Africa
Behold their tears and hear
their cries,

Behold their tear and hear
their cries.

Shall hateful tyrants
mischieft breeding Africa
abey With hireling hostile
go up to human Africa
Lay those Kingdoms low
With peace and liberty
lie bleeding? When Africa
has the last battle

To ~~you~~ miss you sons of Africa
is to make your ranks advance
March on March on; afterwards
resolved on liberty or death
or destruction.

LM 5 (5)

~~Philistine
Gothards~~

People of S.A. were harassed (by Pass laws)
People of S.A. are controlled by a Police
R.S.ogress) Distribution
of Leaf + the contribution
Realisation - Constitutional

Causes - Reactional - setback
free - Back - Wave

Distribution - Factors.

Foreign - Religious Tensions.
Religious Tensions.

Foreign
State
Po o-existing

AM 207
168

Resolutions - defaults,
deductions - Religion - fortune ^{return}
Reality - Devaluated, Offsales in

Total Countries - Re-assassination.

Bonvole - suitability - Repealing of - Tax
laws. There is no money back.

Organizations to attend in drafting
Conference

Conference representation - in view of
change of date allowed to have of
last year's representation figures & be
so informed, at subsequent
conference however no such
concession - trust this will make it
easy for all branches to attend
Conference

List in Constitution ^{attention by} ~~Special Conference~~ Subjects for Conference

Passes for women - Dorothy
Removals - E.H. & Nyembe

Recent Legislation - H. G.

Recent Bantustanization ^{Edwin M. T. P. H. S. D. L.} ~~Proposed~~ ^{by Zonke} ~~President~~
Freedom Charter ~~President~~ ^{President}
Tombolini report ~~President~~

Recent Labour legislation - S. D.

Building workers Act P.G. M.A.M.

Rent issues P.L. N. M. N. Phonya &

Branch Report V.I.N.L. P.L. N. M. N. Phonya &

office in Circular is to be
in addition to usual to press
these will be discussed, advertising
Conference

Move a motion of Executive Resolution
Tombolini Rep. - Conference

about Sept 1956

TSIKHWA NA

Move that ~~Executive~~ resolution accepts
in regard to committee legal opinion
President's report has informally discussed
matters with Adwoa all requests
submissions of what ever documents
in our possession -

Conference to be asked to refer matter
Executive with full power to per
committee to finally with a view to make
legal & political place regular

Provincial Report

list of bans - removed from
trust land ^{removed from} despite many
travelling funds

& charters

6

Membership basis of organization

Working committee urges that in the protest processions and efforts should be made to enlist these people as Congress members & otherwise we lose what may be the main gain in these gatherings & processions to achieve their Branch office - 68
organisations should
① take down names & addresses of as many people as they can
② make a follow up by forming cells under N.C.
Elders to be in contact with branches.

Removals -

Gokhara suggested

Political Education Classes, Education Organisation & Guide -

Return from by Branches

W.H. Somers: Report on Northern District
Liberal Party at Charlottetown
Persons of Regaline party
A. Patterson & R. Radcliffe
26 members

President to go into organisation report &
report to executive at Conference
being neglected

Write circular to Branches
particularly Northern District to report
personally at Conference - show value
of local leadership

Syllabus on Political Education
linked up with political issues

6-4-54

AFRICA

WANTS

PEACE

Gabriel of our Africa messenger of great tidings.
 Tell our fighting brothers throughout the world.
 Tell them this.
 That the new-born child wants to defend peace.
 That the playful child wants to defend peace
 Africa wants peace.

Tell them this clearly and precisely.
 Running through the world since the dawn of times -
 Tell them this clearly and precisely.
 That the widow who rises wants to protest peace.
 The child which stands up wants to protest peace.
 Africa wants peace.

The Christian who rises wants a weapon to fight war.
 The animist who stands up wants a weapon to fight war.
 The war for copper, the war for oil, for rubber
 The war against the people. (The war for ore and the war
 to keep them enslaved) for oil
 Africa wants peace

Over the solitary, ever snow-capped mountains.
 The green-cropped hills with bald spots here and there.
 Over the earth strained with funnels, boins of shells.
 Over the flying manes of the peaks, sweeping to pick
 stars.

To make of them candelabra for the house of man.
 The plane will carry you to all the capitals.
 Then tell them you messenger of great hours.
 Tell them this clearly and precisely.
 Tell it to our brothers-in-arms throughout the world.

That Africa has thrown herself into the battle
Her men Her women

Her workers

Her children

Healthy

or

Her students
diseased

Africa wants peace

Africa has thrown herself into the battle

The rusts, the promises, the murders.

Nothing can stop our flight - Not at all:

~~Truth is always light in the eyes of~~

There is always wind in the low of the voice

There is always in the eyes of those once blindfolded.

Tell them that in the night,

Over the obstacles,

In the sparkling sun of the victory which is rising

tomorrow.

our united hands will never unclasp.

The same struggle for life links us

Africa wants peace!

Tell them Gabriel, messenger of great tidings.

Running through the word since the dawn of times.

Tell them clearly and precisely.

that Africa is breaking her chains.

to the this. and strongly.

that Africa

to liberty and peace

ANSWER: I am here!

Tell them Gabriel messenger of great

~~With the performances, which the African people
have had~~

The humiliation, misery and slavery caused by the Boer Government, in other countries have come to a stage when the African National Congress is called upon to take a positive action in this regard. Since this conf. meets at a time when the Nationalist Govt proposes to extend the operation of passlaws to the African women, Conf strongly condemns ~~it~~ and opposes this ~~other~~ fascist act as a further assault on the already diminished rights of the African people. In this regard, Conf. supports.

women & conf. will be recognized ^{women}
as citizens, by giving ~~recognition~~ ^{women}
right to vote and yes in every ^{and}
way ~~to~~ ^{and} every ~~right~~ ^{and} for
every one ~~right~~ ^{and} every ~~right~~ ^{and}
no ~~right~~ ^{and} no ~~right~~ ^{and}

X28 ANC.

were a by the role of youth played in the C.R.P.
after you word is the name I have in my book

before you youth & ANC was always seen out of the band

" In the end of the ANC does the ANC 42 answer it?
not unless the yr is informed

as a member of ANC

There has never been specific instructions given to the youth
except the R.E.

From the calculation he soon conclude that the youth /
criticism as clever

The youth must participate in completely changing the entire
structure of your country

I have called you because the class is not just -
but chief thing the country

He know encourage and meetings, and that they
youth especially in some other class in the class.
Mr. Mapethu appealed to the Leader to try solve the question //
~~question~~ between the ANC & ANC 42

The Leader promised to see into the matter. He known
right now to show that the National is trying to
coordinate the ANC & ANC 42.
A resolution was made that there should be a
joint or the meetings of at least once a month.

28/9/68
I 269

Document No.

Date In

Patrick Melaqa

Date

28 Sept. 1968

Date

28 Sept. 1968

Ver. Date No.

Cos R — 2...

Chairman's Report.

- (1) ^G ^{955*} ^L
 to organise Europeans.
- (2) 2 years achievement: ① General Rep. b. Lib. Movement: - enter
 into struggle & have
 9. National European
 funds: addressed to 60 workers — ~~strength~~
- (3) one of our greatest achievements. Cap. in other congresses.
- (4) The Freedom Charter.

Specific Tasks of Congress.

- (1) stand by part of Lib. Movement + justify our existence.
- (2) As members cannot add carry out our task.
- (3) How to fulfil the tasks of C.O.O.
 a) Propaganda. - not enough done.
 b).

Printed No.
by Norman Berry
..... Mrs. W. G. Jones
Wrexham 37, Johannesburg
Printed 1/4/56
Version No. 7

2. I.b.

National Part:

- 1) C.O.D. poor on a National scale.
- 2) P.S.
- 3) C.P.
- 4) D.N.
 - had other major centers: very little effect made.
- 5) The Messages of the A.N.C., S.A.R.C. Howard & J. L. Little
 - need to secure ~~not~~ support of white majority.
- 6) This is the great problem of the day.
- 7) How can we build C.O.D. Nationally?
 - 1) By emerging as the greatest opposition to the Afrikaner govt. - the worsten issue.
 - to the Afrikaner govt. - the Nat. govt.
 - 2) We must become known in Parliament + out as the Champions of Democracy.
 - 3) We must have an answer for everything the Nats do:
 - The 10million Report
 - White Summary of govt. policies
 - The Private Bill
 - The C.C. Bill
 - The Anti-apartheid Bill
- 8) People think
 - 1) We must make the people think what the C.C. is thinking about the country.
- 9) We must prove ourselves as a capable ally of the Congress - bring them into our ranks.
- 10) To do this, we must not hide ourselves or act as a secret org. which we are not.

(12) Durbar's prop just as effected ³
others on all issues. Yet no way

(13). The Black Sash: C.O.D. has
been failed to recognize the important
change in European opinion.

The Black Sash + D.F.L. were raised
to activity by a) impotence of C.P.

b) use of Party by Rats to
kill Constitution

Open extra parliamentary struggle. & Rats.

(14) An ~~the advance~~: we may well
upholding the 1910 const. —

also expressing their feeling of helplessness
at the situation. They have suffered

Their struggle added a

Now the entrenched classes have
disappeared. — They can go no further.

(16) C.O.D.'s prop. should be
devoted to these elements

(17) Economically things are worsening
for Europeans. We might find
it possible to live it out
prop. to them.

(18) In this way we will build
Matters the C.O.D.

(19) The F.L. to present the C.O.D. +
the Congress Movement to the newspaper.

Collection Number: AD1812

RECORDS RELATING TO THE 'TREASON TRIAL' (REGINA vs F. ADAMS AND OTHERS ON CHARGE OF HIGH TREASON, ETC.), 1956 1961

TREASON TRIAL, 1956 1961

PUBLISHER:

Publisher:- Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand

Location:- Johannesburg

©2012

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice: All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of the collection records and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document is part of a private collection deposited with Historical Papers at The University of the Witwatersrand.